



Windsor Forest TR Group

Minutes of Committee Meeting 29 February 24 by Zoom Conference

Present:

Tim Bartholomew - Treasurer Barry Green - Social Secretary Mike Heelis – Membership Secretary Graham Smith

Mike Heelis has been co-opted to the committee and will undertake the role of Membership Secretary.

Tim

Tim reported management team minutes received from TR Register. There was nothing to report to the committee.

Tim had a telephone conversation with Mark Bulford where he asked about Drive It Day information, apparently no official information was available, awaiting Brooklands discount code.

The Crown and Cushion is going to be booked by Tim for our Christmas Function (if available) for 14th December but points out that it will be more that £38.

Mike will continue as co signatory with Tim for all club banking transactions.

Mike

Mike discussed the importance of the Newsletter. He has also offered to continue monitoring the TRR Watts App Group and to communicate with TR Register regarding membership information.

Mike went on to suggest that Club Members be encouraged/asked to write content for TR Action and to point out nicely that if no content written nothing will be published. With regards to the Group Leaders meeting, as we do not have a Group Leader then there is no need for us to attend.

It was discussed that we should try and find members at Club Night that would be prepared to do a presentation. The following were suggested:-

Michelle - Physiotherapist

Nick N - Fuel

Tim B - Central Heating Energy Savings and Steam Engine

Graham S - Explore Underground

Andy Mc - Other Interests (Tractors etc) (We need to approach him first)

Richard B - Central Heating Energy Saving (We need to approach him

first)

Barry G - YouTube

Mike H - Military Loan Service in Kenya

Graham

Graham has offered to produce the 1st Newsletter and has asked that all contributions be submitted by this Saturday (latest). He also suggested that it should take the lines of "What we have done and what we are going to do".

In future Newsletter contributions should be sent to Graham 1 week prior to publication.

With regards to the mail, Graham has advised that mail to mail@wftr.co.uk will go to all committee members and mail to the committee from TRR will go to Tim at committee@wftr.co.uk

Barry

On the Event front he is waiting details for West Green House on 22nd September.

The intention to move the Cranleigh Show to 'Other Events' and move Phyllis Tuckwell from 'Other Events' to 'WFTR Events'.

It was suggested that the committee members take it in turns to 'introduce' at each clubnight. Barry will start this month's meeting with the following: - (in no particular order).

Reminder International

DID Brooklands

Events on Website

Explanation (possibly a screen dump) of 'Other Events' button

Mikes new role as 'Membership Secretary'

TR Action write up (contributions)

You Tube 'subscribe'

If any members can make suggestions of events Near them for the web site for 'Other Events' and also maybe if they are prepared to organise to make it a 'WFTR' Event.

Date of next meeting: 26th March 24 at 1600hrs by Zoom